From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 6/6/2011 11:45:25 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: A.11-06-  : SDG&E Smart Grid Deployment Plan Application

From: Fucci-Ortiz, Lisa [mailto:LOrtiz@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:56 AM

To: 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'liddell@energyattorney.com’; 'kfox@keyesandfox.com’;
'martinhomec@gmail.com'; 'carlgustin@groundedpower.com’; 'vladimir.oksman@lantig.com’;
'frader@energyhub.net’; 'jandersen@tiaonline.org'; 'jeffrcam@cisco.com’; ‘jhalpert@dlapiper.com’;
‘dbrenner@qualcomm.com’; ‘julespol@futureofprivacy.org'; ‘coney@epic.org’;
'dan.delurey@drsgcoalition.org'; 'michael.sachse@opower.com’; 'cbrooks@tendrilinc.com’; Patrick,
Steve; 'npedersen@hanmor.com’; 'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us’; 'xbaldwin@ci.burbank.ca.us’;
'kris.vyas@sce.com'; Trial, Allen; 'Iburdick@higgslaw.com’; 'mshames@ucan.org'; 'ctoca@utility-
savings.com'; 'bobsmithtti@gmail.com’; 'mtierney-lioyd@enernoc.com’; 'ed@megawattsf.com’;
'mterrell@google.com’; 'farrokh.albuyeh@oati.net’; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'cbreakstone@control4.com’; 'margarita.gutierrez@sfgov.org’; 'rudy.reyes@verizon.com'; Salvacion,
Lisa-Marie; 'fsmith@sfwater.org'; 'tburke@sfwater.org'’; 'marcel@turn.org’; 'mkurtovich@chevron.com’;
'‘cjwb@pge.com’; 'david.discher@att.com’; 'nes@a-klaw.com’; 'harold@seakayinc.org’;
'pcasciato@sbcglobal.net’; 'steven@sfpower.org'; 'jlynch@eff.org’; 'tien@eff.org’;
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com’; 'mgo@goodinmacbride.com’; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com’;
'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 'ssmyers@worldnet.att.net’; 'judith@tothept.com’; 'Service@spurr.org’;
'Mark.Schaeffer@granitekey.com’; 'wbooth@booth-law.com’; 'jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net';
'lencanty@blackeconomiccouncil.org'; jwiedman@keyesandfox.com'; 'gmorris@emf.net’;
'robertginaizda@gmail.com’; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org’; 'aaron.burstein@gmail.com’;
'‘dkm@ischool.berkeley.edu'; 'jurban@law.berkeley.edu’; 'kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com’;
rquattrini@energyconnectinc.com'; 'michael_w@copper-gate.com'; 'diana@aspectiabs.com’;
TGlassey@Certichron.com’; 'seboyd@tid.org'; 'dzlotlow@caiso.com'; 'dennis@ddecuir.com’;
'scott.tomashefsky@ncpa.com’; 'jhawley@technet.org’; 'Inavarro@edf.org’; 'Inavarro@edf.org’;
'blake@consumercal.org'; 'Lesla@calcable.org’; 'mcoop@homegridforum.org’;
‘clamasbabbini@converge.com’; 'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com’; 'davidmorse9@gmail.com’;
‘dblackburn@caiso.com’; 'ehadley@reupower.com'; 'Erin.Grizard@BloomEnergy.com’;
'gstaples@mendotagroup.net’; 'jLin@strategen.com’; 'jeffstiohn@hotmail.com’;
jeffrey.lyng@opower.com’; 'janderson@viridityenergy.com’; 'Imanz@viridityenergy.com’;
'mainspan@ecsgrid.com’; pwyrod@silverspringnet.com’; ryn@rynhamiltonconsulting.com’;
'stephaniec@greenlining.org’; 'tam.hunt@gmail.com’; 'ttutt@smud.org’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
‘epetrill@epri.com’; "jon.fortune@energycenter.org'; 'mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org’;
'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com’; 'r.raushenbush@comcast.net’; 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com’;
'ep@aspectlabs.com’; 'kladko@aspectlabs.com’; 'john.quealy@canaccordadams.com’;
'mark.sigal@canaccordadams.com'; 'barbalex@ctel.net’; 'bandrews@nerac.com’; 'criohnson@Ilge.com’;
'smaye@nappartners.com’; 'julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com’; 'mpieniazek@drenergyconsulting.com’;
'david.rubin@troutmansanders.com’; jennsanf@cisco.com’; 'marybrow@cisco.com’;
imccarthy@ctia.org’; 'jay.birnbaum@currentgroup.com’; 'puja@opower.com’;
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'bob.rowe@northwestern.com’; 'monica.merino@comed.com'; 'sthiel@us.ibm.com’;
‘ann.johnson@verizon.com'; 'ed.may@itron.com’; 'rgifford@wbklaw.com'; 'leilani.johnson@ladwp.com’;
Healy, Gregory; 'jcorralejo@Ilbcgla.org'; 'dschneider@lumesource.com’; 'Imitcheli@hanmor.com’;
'david@nemtzow.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'ckuennen@ci.glendale.us’;
'mark.s.martinez@sce.com’; 'case.admin@sce.com’; 'janet.combs@sce.com’;
'michael.backstrom@sce.com’; 'nquan@gswater.com’; 'j.miles.cox@sbcglobal.net’;
‘esther.northrup@cox.com’; 'KFoley@SempraUtilities.com'; 'mike@ucan.org'; 'kmkiener@cox.net’;
'‘dadams@viridityenergy.com’; 'djsulliv@qualcomm.com’; Rasool, Hannon J; Cahill, Todd;
'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org’; Manson, Carol; Niehaus, Despina; Central Files;
‘afreifeld@viridityenergy.com’; ‘jerry@enernex.com’; 'eric.wright@bves.com’;
'traceydrabant@bves.com’; 'peter.pearson@bves.com’; 'dkolk@compenergy.com’; 'ek@a-klaw.com’;
rboland@e-radioinc.com’; 'juan.otero@trilliantinc.com’; 'ali.ipakchi@oati.com’; 'stalbott@control4.com’;
faramarz@ieee.org'; 'norman.furuta@navy.mil’; 'kgrenfell@nrdc.org’; 'nsuetake@turn.org’;
'bfinkelstein@turn.org’; 'mandywallace@gmail.com’; 'mcarboy@signalhill.com’; 'agnes.ng@att.com’;
'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; 'C4MU@pge.com’; 'dpb5@pge.com’; 'DNG6@pge.com’; 'filings@a-
klaw.com'; 'mpa@a-klaw.com’; 'michelle.choo@att.com'; 'ramiz.rafeedie@att.com’;
rcounihan@enernoc.com’; 'sis@a-klaw.com'; 'Stephanie.Holland@ATT.com’;
'stephen.j.callahan@us.ibm.com’; 'tmfry@nexant.com’; 'info@tobiaslo.com’; 'achavez@ecotality.com';
'BKallo@rwbaird.com’; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’; 'bdille@jmpsecurities.com’;
‘jscancarelli@crowell.com'; jas@cpdb.com’; 'joshdavidson@dwt.com’; 'nmi@cpdb.com’;
'salleyoo@dwt.com’; 'SDHilton@stoel.com’; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com’; 'suzannetoller@dwt.com’;
'‘dhuard@manatt.com’; 'janewhang@dwt.com'; 'Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’;
'lisa_weinzimer@platts.com’; 'prpl@pge.com’; 'RobertGnaizda@gmail.com’; 'achuang@epri.com’;
‘caryn.lai@bingham.com’; 'chris@emeter.com’; 'ralf1241la@cs.com’;
john_gutierrez@cable.comcast.com'; 'mike.ahmadi@Granitekey.com’;
'Rachelle.Chong@cable.comcast.com’; 'uzma@crve.org'; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com’;
lewis3000us@gmail.com'; 'Douglas.Garrett@cox.com’; 'rstuart@brightsourceenergy.com’;
'nellie.tong@us.kema.com’; 'Valerie.Richardson@us.kema.com'; 'cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com';
‘dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’; 'rschmidt@bartlewells.com'; 'samuelk@greenlining.org’;
‘jskromer@gmail.com’; 'jurban@Ilaw.berkeley.edu’; 'kco@kingstoncole.com'; 'philm@scdenergy.com’;
'i_peterson@ourhomespaces.com'; joe.weiss@realtimeacs.com’; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’;
'bmcc@mccarthylaw.com’; 'sberlin@mccarthylaw.com’; 'mary.tucker@sanjoseca.gov'; 'tomk@mid.org';
joyw@mid.org'; 'brbarkovich@earthlink.net’; 'gayatri@jbsenergy.com’; 'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com’; 'e-
recipient@caiso.com’; "aivancovich@caiso.com'; 'hsanders@caiso.com’; 'jgoodin@caiso.com’;
‘wamer@kirkwood.com'; 'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; ‘cmkehrein@ems-ca.com’;
'tpomales@arb.ca.gov'; 'danielle@ceert.org’; 'dave@ppallc.com’; 'iffine@edf.org’;
imcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov'; 'shears@ceert.org’; 'kellie.smith@sen.ca.gov’;
kelly@energy.state.ca.us’; ro@calcable.org’; 'steven@lipmanconsulting.com’;
'pkulkarn@energy.state.ca.us'; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'bsb@eslawfirm.com’; 'cbk@eslawfirm.com’;
'glw@eslawfirm.com’; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’; jparks@smud.org’; 'liimene@smud.org’;
'vzavatt@smud.org'; 'vwood@smud.org'; 'dan.mooy@ventyx.com'; 'kmills@cfbf.com’;
rogerl47@aol.com’; jellis@resero.com’; 'cpuc@liberty-energy.com’;
'michael.jung@silverspringnet.com’; 'sas@a-klaw.com'; 'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'bschuman@pacific-
crest.com’; 'sharon.noell@pgn.com'; Howard, Ted; Langton, Adam; Gupta, Aloke; Mazy, Anthony;
Villarreal, Christopher; Goldthrite, Cody; Franz, Damon A.; Peck, David B.; Ghazzagh, Farzad; Dumas,
Gretchen T.; Wise, Jake; de Rossett, Joyce; Halligan, Julie; Hieta, Karin M.; Tran, Lana; Saine, Lauren;
lau@cpuc.ca.gov'; Zafar, Marzia; Deal, Matthew; Gomberg, Max; Pierce, Michael B.; Colvin, Michael;
Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Hernandez, Risa; Thomas, Sarah R.; Roscow, Steve; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Beck,
Valerie; Al-Mukdad, Wendy; 'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net'; 'BLee@energy.state.ca.us'; Benitez, Allen
Cc: Norin, Jenny

Subject: A.11-06-__ : SDG&E Smart Grid Deployment Plan Application
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To Interested Parties of R.08-12-009, R.10-05-006, A.10-12-005:

Attached herewith please find SMART GRID DEPLOYMENT PLAN APPLICATION OF
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

(U 902 E). This document is being served by electronic mail in a word-searchable PDF format,
and has been electronically filed with the CPUC Docket Office.

Due to the fact that we are serving more than one service list, some of you may receive
multiple copies of this e-mail.

Thank you,

Jenny Norin

Legal Assistant to Allen Trial
SDG&E

101 Ash Street - HQ 12

San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 699-5097
jnorin(@semprautilities. com

This message may contain material that [s privileged, attorney-client communications and confidential
information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient or
their employees or agents without express permission Is strictly prohibited. If yvou have recelved this in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies.
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